
Environment & Climate Commission 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE COMMISSION  

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81848349132 
Or Telephone: 
US: +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6833 
Webinar ID: 818 4834 9132 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: This meeting will be conducted exclusively through videoconference and 
teleconference.   
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and the state declared emergency, this meeting of the 
Environment and Climate Commission will be conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom 
videoconference. The COVID-19 state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet 
safely in person and presents imminent risks to the health of attendees. Therefore, no physical meeting location will 
be available. 

To access the meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device: Please use this URL 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81848349132  If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the 
drop-down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise 
hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen. To join by phone: Dial +1 669 444 9171 and enter Meeting ID 
818 4834 9132. If you wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be 
recognized by the Chair.  

Please be mindful that the teleconference will be recorded as any official meeting is recorded, and all other rules of 
procedure and decorum will apply for official meetings conducted by teleconference or videoconference.  

Wednesday, January 18, 2023, 6:00 PM

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

The City of Berkeley recognizes that the community we live in was built on the territory 
of xučyun (Huchiun (Hooch-yoon)), the ancestral and unceded land of the Chochenyo 
(Cho-chen-yo)-speaking Ohlone (Oh-low-nee) people, the ancestors and descendants 
of the sovereign Verona Band of Alameda County.This land was and continues to be of 
great importance to all of the Ohlone Tribes and descendants of the Verona Band. As 
we begin our meeting tonight, we acknowledge and honor the original inhabitants of 
Berkeley, the documented 5,000-year history of a vibrant community at the West 
Berkeley Shellmound, and the Ohlone people who continue to reside in the East Bay. 
We recognize that Berkeley’s residents have and continue to benefit from the use and 
occupation of this unceded stolen land since the City of Berkeley’s incorporation in 
1878. As stewards of the laws regulating the City of Berkeley, it is not only vital that we 
recognize the history of this land, but also recognize that the Ohlone people are present 
members of Berkeley and other East Bay communities today. The City of Berkeley will 
continue to build relationships with the Lisjan Tribe and to create meaningful actions 
that uphold the intention of this land acknowledgement. 

1 of 13

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81848349132
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81848349132
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Commissions/Commission_for_Energy/2019-09-25_EC_Agenda%20Packet.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Planning_and_Development/Level_3_-_Commissions/Commission_for_Energy/2019-09-25_EC_Agenda%20Packet.pdf


   
Page 2 of 3  Environment and Climate Commission Agenda 
  January 18, 2023 

 

PRELIMINARY MATTERS 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call:  

 
Tregub, Igor    Mayor   Mayor 
Ranney, Sarah    Kesarwani  District 1  
Hedlund, Marc    Taplin   District 2  
McGuire, Brianna   Bartlett   District 3  
Tahara, Daniel    Harrison  District 4  
Allen, Shannon    Hahn   District 5 
Guliasi, Les    Wengraf  District 6  
Lunaparra, Cecilia   Robinson  District 7 
Gould, Ben    Droste   District 8  

 
2. Public Comment: Comments on subjects not included on the agenda (3-minute 

limit per individual) 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  Approval of Minutes from last meeting (November 30, 2022) 
 

4. Agenda Check: Commissioners may rearrange items on the agenda 
 
5. Update from Chair (Chair Gould) 

 
6. Update from Staff (Billi Romain & Rebecca Milliken) 

 
a. In-person meetings 
b. Climate Equity Pilot Fund 
c. Youth Commissioner  
d. Gas Station Warning Labels & Used Gas Car Ban 
e. BESO minimum requirements 
f. Gas Prohibition amendments 
g. Staffing 

 
7. Reports from Commission Liaisons  

• Planning Commission (Ben Gould) 

• Transportation and Infrastructure Commission (Brianna McGuire) 

• Parks, Recreation and Waterfront Commission (Cecilia Lunaparra) 

• Zero Waste Commission (Sarah Ranney) 

• Disaster and Fire Safety Commission (Les Guliasi) 

• Housing Advisory Commission (Marc Hedlund) 

 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

8. Workplan Subcommittee Updates 

2 of 13

https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2023-01-18_ECC_Item%203_DRAFT%20Minutes-2022-11-30.pdf


   
Page 3 of 3  Environment and Climate Commission Agenda 
  January 18, 2023 

 

a. Zoning Changes to Encourage EV Charging/ Discourage Gas Stations 

Subcommittee (McGuire, Allen, Lunaparra, Tahara) 

b. Transportation Public Space Reallocation Subcommittee (Hedlund, McGuire, 

Lunaparra, Gould) 

c. Native Plants and Pest Reduction Subcommittee (Ranney, McGuire, Allen) 

 
9. Draft Workplan Discussion 

 
10. Items for Future Agenda 

• Lead Paint 

• 2023 Workplan 

• 2023 Officer Elections 

• BESO minimum requirements 
  
INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
11. Communications 
 
12. Announcements from Commissioners 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
This meeting will be conducted in accordance with the Brown Act, Government Code Section 54953.  Any 
member of the public may attend this meeting.  Questions regarding this matter may be addressed to Billi 
Romain, 510-981-7432, bromain@cityofberkeley.info. 
  
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part 
of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: E-mail 
addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required but, if included in any 
communication to a City board, commission, or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do 
not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver 
communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission, 
or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not 
include that information in your communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, 
commission, or committee for further information. 
 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the commission regarding any item on this agenda 
will be made available for public inspection at the Planning Department located at 1947 Center Street. 
 

COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION: 
This meeting is being held in a wheelchair-accessible location. To request a disability-related 
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please 
contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three 

business days before the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
I hereby certify that the agenda for this regular/special meeting of the Berkeley City Commission on 
Commissions was posted at the display case located near the walkway in front of the Maudelle Shirek 
Building, 2134 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, as well as on the City’s website.  
 
Billi Romain, Commission Secretary 

3 of 13

https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2023-01-18_ECC_Item%209_%20ECC%202022%20Work%20Plan.pdf
mailto:bromain@cityofberkeley.info


4 of 13



Environment & Climate Commission  

ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE COMMISSION DRAFT MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 30, 2022 

Tregub, Igor  Mayor Mayor 
Ranney, Sarah  Kesarwani District 1 
Hedlund, Marc  Taplin District 2 
McGuire, Brianna Bartlett District 3 
Tahara, Daniel  Harrison District 4 
Allen, Shannon Hahn District 5 
Guliasi, Les  Wengraf District 6 
Lunaparra, Cecilia Robinson District 7 
Gould, Ben  Droste  District 8 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
The meeting was called to order by Billi Romain at 5:01 p.m.
Commissioners Present: Tregub, Ranney, Hedlund, McGuire, Tahara, Allen, Guliasi,
Lunaparra, Gould
Commissioner Leave of Absence: None
Commissioner Absent: None
Staff: Billi Romain, Rebecca Milliken, Valerie Nguyen

2. Public Comments and Announcements:
2 member(s) of the Public
1 comment(s)

3. Approval of Minutes:
Motion/second to approve the October 19, 2022 Minutes (Hedlund, Allen). The motion
carried 8-0-0-1; Ayes: Ranney, Hedlund, McGuire, Tahara, Allen, Guliasi, Lunaparra,
Gould. Noes: None. Abstain: Tregub.

4. Agenda Check

5. Update from Chair

6. Update from Staff

7. Reports from Commission Liaisons

a. Planning Commission (Gould)
b. Transportation and Infrastructure (McGuire)
c. Parks, Recreation and Waterfront Commission (Lunaparra)
d. Zero Waste Commission (Ranney)
e. Disaster and Fire Safety Commission (Guliasi)
f. Housing Advisory Commission (Hedlund)

Item 3 - Draft Minutes 
Environment and Climate Commission 

January 18, 2023

5 of 13



Page 2 of 2 Environment and Climate Commission Draft Minutes 
November 30 2022 

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

8. Workplan Subcommittee Updates
a. Zoning Changes to Encourage EV Charging/ Discourage Gas Stations

Subcommittee (McGuire, Allen, Lunaparra, Tahara)
b. Transportation Public Space Reallocation Subcommittee (Hedlund, McGuire,

Lunaparra, Gould)
c. Native Plants and Pesticide Reduction Subcommittee (Ranney, McGuire, Allen):

9. 2023 Meeting Calendar
Motion/second to approve the proposed calendar with a start time of 6pm (Gould, Tregub).
The motion carried 9-0-0-0; Ayes: Tregub. Ranney, Hedlund, McGuire, Tahara, Allen, 
Guliasi, Lunaparra, Gould. Noes: None. Abstain: None 

10. Items for Future Agenda

INFORMATION ITEMS 

11. Communications

12. Announcements from Commissioners

ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/second to adjourn at 6:15pm (Guliasi; Allen). The motion carried 9-0-0-0; Ayes: 
Tregub, Ranney, Hedlund, McGuire, Tahara, Allen, Guliasi, Lunaparra, Gould.  Noes: 
None. Abstain: None. Absent: None 

Minutes Approved: 
/S/ Billi Romain, Berkeley Energy Commission Secretary 

Item 3 - Draft Minutes 
Environment and Climate Commission 

January 18, 2023

6 of 13



����������	
���
����	�
���������

����
��	��
�	���	�
����	
������
���������
���������
�����
�
����
 !��"
�#�$��%&
�
�'(�
 !��"
)*+,-.-/�
�00�
 !��"
�#�$1��%�$�����
2������34�	���2�������5����
6�2��	��
7		8��992�������4�5:��9��;�$:��������	92�����$4����������9����������	$���$4����	�$4���������


<=�>?@'�<>=
'��=0'?��8	��2��
�%�
&�&&��� A�����2��
@����
���
@��2���
��
	7�
�	�
�;�4������� ����������	
���
����	�
���������
 �"�;2��		��
2��
���
B�;���
7���8������
��;2C�4	� ����������	
���
����	�
���������
&�&&
6���
D���<=�?>0E�<>=�7�
����������	
���
����	�
���������
 �"
��
���8����2��
���
�������:
	7�
�	�
�;�4��
��
��		���
����	��
	�
����������	��
�;�	����2���	�
���
4����	�
47��:�5
�7�
4���������F�
�4�8�
��4�;���
G���
	�
�����4�
	7�
:����
���
�����4��:
:����
2;�����:�
���
����;�4�
����4���4�H
��4��2���I��:
2;�����:�
���
	����8��	�	���H
��:�:��:
���
��;4�	��:
	7�
4���;��	�H
���������:
	7�
��8�4	�
���
G������
��
���
�8�4����
��4�;���:
��������
����4	��
���
8���	�H
���;4��:
:����7�;��
:��
���������H
���;4��:
	�J�4�
���
8�����	��:
8���;	���H
���
�;88��	��:
����������	��
C;�	�4�5
�7�
4���������
G����
4������
G�	7
	7�
D������:
K
0�����8���	
0�8��	���	F�
>���4�
��
����:�
K
�;�	����2��
0�����8���	
 >��0"5
����	
��	�2���7��
��
&�&&�
�
G��
������
2�
���:��:
	7�
���;��	�
����������	��
'�������
���������
 �'"
���
	7�
����:�
���������
 �"5
�
4������������
2���:
�
G���
���:�
��
�J8��	����
G�	7
2�4�:��;���
��
:��������	�
�4�������
���8����	�
���
8����	�
��4	��
����������	��
G���5
�7���
2�4�:��;���
������
�F�
G���
���
7��8
�	
	�
4�������
�������
���
�L;�	�2��
�88���47��
	�
���������:
	7�
�	�F�
����������	��
47�����:��5�7��
G���
8���
��
��	�����
	�
8������
�
:;���
	�
	7�
G���
�
8����
	�
	���
��
��
&�&&5
'�
����	�����
�	���
��
���;��
������
��
���
��������
	�
	7�
���������
����
�;�4���
�
G���
��C;�	
	7��
8���
�44�����:��5
E??�=�
�<�E'�<>=
'=0
<��
�������7�
����������	
���
����	�
���������
7��
�
����
2����
�4�8�
���
�
�;	�
	�
4��	��;�
���
2;���
;8��
8��	
G���
����
2�
2�	7
�'
���
�5
A�G�����
��
�
��G
4����������
�
����
7��
�;����;�
��4��4���
���
����	��
���	�	;	�����
���G���:�5'	
�	�
M;��
&��
&�&&
���	��:
	7�
����������	
���
����	�
���������
�88�����
	7�
G���
8���
	�
����
	�
	7�
�	�
�;�4��
��
�����G��
@�	���9��4���
	�
�88����
	7�
G���8���
G�	7
��������	�
	�
���
4;����	
8��C�4	
���
&�&&
	�
�J8����
2�����:
:��
��������
��7�4���
���
�����
4����	�
��	���4�
���4��8	���
 B�;���
?�����"5
�7�
��	���
4������
%$

NOPQ
R
ST
U VW

XYZ[
\]]

Item 9 - ECC 2022 Work Plan 
Environment and Climate Commission 

January 18, 2023

7 of 13



����������	
���
����	�
���������
����
����
���� �����������
��������� 	��!��
"#$
����

��%�
�

�&"&�'
�(��)
�����($
�*+,���$
+�,��-
����)
����-
�!�	���)
+,�����-
�!���	)
��.���$
�,�� ����-/�0+��1��/�	.
��
���
�
 �� ����
�����
2��
�
	�
�����3
 ��	
 ��4�*	�
���
�,%%��	
2,	,��
�	���-
�.�
	�!��
!���3
����*�	��
	.���
3��� ���
�	���
	�
2����3
, 
��
���
�,%%��	����
2��
��3
 ��4�*	�
2���
	.�
 �����,�
*����������)56789:6;<6=
>6?
@A8;>=<
@:;;8BB8:6
CDCC
E:9F
GA>6G9:H<I= J=>=KB L<BI98M=8:6 J:K9I</���
��2�	( �N��	��%
�	��$
�����
2����3&, ��� ����
	�
��O,���
��3
������ ���	
	�
���	
!���
��2�	(
�	�������
2��
%����-
���*�
 ��%����
�2
�	��
	.��,%.
�������%
���������
���
!�*�
	�
�,�*�� ��+��
�	�	���
��
��!����% �N��	��%
�	��$
�����
2����3&, ��O,������	
2��
%��
�	�	����
	�
��� ��(
3�����%
��!���
��	�2(��%
!,(���
	.�	
!,����%
%�������
*�,���
*����	�
*.��%�-
������%
2�����P�	���
�	
�	(
�		����(Q�
�22�*� ��/��
����
�2
,���
%��
*��� �N��	��%
�	��$
�����
2����3&, ��� ����
	�
!��
	.�
����
�2
�N��	��%
R,���S
%��
*���
3�	.��
*�	(
����	�
!(
��T�
R�N*� 	
	�
!�
����
��
�*�� S-
������%
2�����P�	���
�	
�	(
�		����(Q�
�22�*� ��U�P����,�
���	� ��	��	���
��3
�	�� ��
��*�����
�,�	� ��
������
��
���"&��
�!�,	
.�P����,�
3��	�$
!,	
	.���
���
��
��� &�22
��	��
3�	.��
�	(
����	�
�,�
	�
/�
""-V�
 ��W��
	��%�	� ��	��	���
��3
�	�� XYZ
[\Y]̂_̂]̀
aYb[cdbefY
ghi
dYjc]Ẑkl
ZbdmYZ[
blj
̂jYlẐ_n
blj
̂a\fYaYlZ
[ZdbZYm̂Y[
Zk
b]ôYpY
ZoYa
 ������3���
����	���
����N ��	��	���
��3
�	�� qjk\Ẑlm
b
r[̂jYsbft
]klĵẐkl
̂ljYuv
aYZd̂]̀
[̂âfbd
Zk
\bpYaYlZ
]klĵẐkl
̂ljYù
Zk
wcblẐ_n
ZoY
wcbf̂Zn
k_
xYdtYfYny[
[̂jYsbft[
blj
aYb[cdY
â\dkpYaYlZ[
̂l
\YjY[Zd̂bl
̂l_db[Zdc]ZcdY
 ���,!��*
� �*�
��&����*�	��� ��	��	���
��3
�	�� zY{bffk]bZY
\cef̂]
[ZdYYZ
[\b]Y
bsbn
_dka
bcZk{]YlZd̂]
c[Y[
Zksbdj[
\YjY[Zd̂bl[̀
ê]n]f̂[Z[̀
blj
ec[Y[̀
YpYl
akdY
Zobl
]cddYlZfn
Ylp̂[̂klYj
̂l
ZoY
ê]n]fY
blj
\YjY[Zd̂bl
ab[ZYd
\fbl[
 ��/,�����%
��*��!���&P�	��� ��	��	���
��3
�	�� xYdtYfYny[
eĉfĵlm
jY]bdekl̂|bẐkl
\fbl
̂[
klfn
b
[ZbdZ}
akdY
skdt
̂[
lYYjYj
Zk
̂jYlẐ_n
blj
Y__Y]ẐpYfn
̂a\fYaYlZ
[ZdbZYm̂Y[
Zk
jY]bdekl̂|Y~
�
X̂lmfY{_bâfn
kslYd[ô\
dY[̂jYl]Y[�
X̂lmfY{_bâfn
dYlZbf
dY[̂jYl]Y[ ��

����
�
��
�

����
���

Item 9 - ECC 2022 Work Plan 
Environment and Climate Commission 

January 18, 2023

8 of 13



����������	
���
����	�
���������
����
����
���� �����������
��������� 	��!��
"#$
����

��%�
#

&
'()*+,-)*.-//(0
12/*34513/6
.(730(),(7&
8-)+.()*+,-)*.-//(0
12/*34513/6
.(730(),(7+
9-11(.,35/
7:5,(7
��;<����%
%��
�	�	���� ��	��	���
��=
�	�� >(.?(/(6
7@-2/0
.(1-A(
B57
7*5*3-)7
57
5
:(.13**(0
27(
4.-1
5//
93*6
C-)3)B
,-0(7D
 ��E�����%
%��; �=����
�������F
��G�H��� ��	��	���
��=
�	�� I@(
J99
7@-2/0
(K:/-.(
-::-.*2)3*3(7
*-
.(L23.(
/57*+13/(
0(/3A(.6
A(@3,/(7
*-
27(
C(.-+
(13773-)
5/*(.)5*3A(7D
 ������
�� M	N
����� ��	�	��� ��	��	���
��=
�	�� J)72.(
*@(
93*6
37
50(L25*(/6
7*544(0
*-
31:/(1()*
*.5)7:-.*5*3-)+.(/5*(0
5,*3A3*3(7
*@5*
.(02,(
,5.O-)
(13773-)7D
J)72.(
7*544P
+ 9-)02,*7
5
1-O3/3*6
)((07
577(771()*
+ 9-)A()(7
5)
(/(,*.3,
1-O3/3*6
.-5015:
31:/(1()*5*3-)
Q-.?3)B
B.-2:+ R2.72(7
037,-2)*7
5)0
03B3*5/
5,,(77
7*.5*(B3(7
4-.
(/(,*.3,
7@5.(0
1-O3/3*6
-:*3-)7
I.5,?
:.-B.(77
5)0
:.-A30(
3):2*
-)
31:/(1()*5*3-)
-4
*@(
J/(,*.3,
S-O3/3*6
'-5015:T
*@(
>3,6,/(
S57*(.
R/5)T
*@(
R(0(7*.35)
R/5)T
U373-)
V(.-T
5)0
-*@(.
93*6
:/5)7
*-
(),-2.5B(
)-)+,5.
1-O3/3*6D

�

��	����	���
����� ��	�	��� ��	��	���
��=
�	�� + W*206
5)0
72::-.*
(K:5)03)B
*.5)7:-.*5*3-)
1(572.(7
*-
.(02,(
XYX
(13773-)7
577-,35*(0
Q3*@
,5.
*.5A(/D
+ R.-1-*(
754(
5)0
,-)A()3()*
,6,/3)B
*@.-2B@
5
:.-*(,*(0
5)0
,-))(,*(0
O3?(
/5)(
)(*Q-.?T
0-,?(0
5)0
0-,?/(77
O3?(
7@5.(
767*(17T
:2O/3,
(+O3?(
,@5.B3)BT
5)0
7(,2.(
O3?(
:5.?3)BD
+ R.-1-*(
754(
.-2*(7
*-
7,@--/7T
O(B3))3)B
Q3*@
-::-.*2)3*3(7
4-.
*@(
J)(.B6
9-113773-)
*-
,-)*.3O2*(
*-
*@(
ZKZ
,-113**((
[9-2),3/
5)0
>\W]
O-5.0̂D
+ '(7(5.,@
*@(
4(573O3/3*6
-4
5
C(.-+(13773-)7
C-)(T
-.
5
,5.+4.((
C-)(
4-.
>(.?(/(6D
+ _)A(7*3B5*(
-::-.*2)3*3(7
*-
,2*
(13773-)7
*@.-2B@
1577
*.5)73*T
72,@
57
1-.(
4.(L2()*
7(.A3,(T
)(Q
.-2*(7T
C(.-+,5.O-)
42(/7T
5)0
/-Q(.
45.(
:.3,(7D
+ _)A(7*3B5*(
)(Q
5::.-5,@(7
*-
:2O/3,T
,2.O730(T
-.
)(3B@O-.@--0
,@5.B3)B
4-.
.(730()*7
Q3*@-2*
5,,(77
*-
-)+73*(
,@5.B3)BT
4-,273)B
-)
,-11(.,35/
-.
:2O/3,
-Q)(.7@3:

�

àbc
d
ef
g

hijk
lmn

Item 9 - ECC 2022 Work Plan 
Environment and Climate Commission 

January 18, 2023

9 of 13



����������	
���
����	�
���������
����
����
���� �����������
��������� 	��!��
"#$
����

��%�
&

'(
)*+,-.,/0
1.12)+3.1
/3,..3
4+,526-
/4'3/
(',
78
)*+,-26-0
+619',
:';<)'/3
)'66.)32'6/
3'
3*.
-,21=
>'::+?',+3.
;23*
@,+6/4',3+32'6
+61
AB?:2)
C',5/
)'DD2//2'6/=��	�%��	�
����	�
E
����� ��	�	���
 ���FG�����% ��	��	���
��H
�	�� ���I��
��	�%��	���
�J
	K�
F����	�
�� �F	�
�J
	���� ��	�	���
H�	K
�	K��
	���� ��	�	���
���I��
��
����� ��	�	���
���
�I!��F
�����
H���L �M���
����I��
J��
	���� ��	�	��� ��	��	���
��H
�	�� ��%�%�
H�	K
�I�F��
	�
��F�I��
���%I�%�
��
�	G
!���
����I���
	�
J����F�
���
!I���
��HNF��!��$
�OI�	�!��$
��J�$
���
F��������	
	���� ��	�	���
��J���	�IF	I��L
 �����
�� I	P
MI�����%� ��	��	���
��H
�	�� < ���F�
 ��%����
���
 ������
�� I	
��
�� �����	�	���
�J
	K�
M������G
�Q��	��%
MI�����%
���F	��J�F�	���
�	��	�%G
RM�M��S$
��F�I���%
JI����%
J��
	K�
�OI�	G
 ���	
 ��%���$
�	�JJ��%
�����$
���
������	���
���FK
F����L
< �I  ��	
�I��F� ��
!I�����%
���F	��J�F�	���
���
����%G
�JJ�F���FG
I %�����
���
������ ���	
�J
�I��F� ��
%����
!I�����%
 ��%����$
��F�I���%
	K�
�	GT�
H���
H�	K
�M�
	�
���	���
�����
E
�	���%�
�G�	���
��
F��	�F��
J�F���	���
	�
 ������
��������F�
�I���%
�I	�%��L

�

���F	��J�F�	���
F��	
���IF	��� ��	��	���
��H
�	�� ������ 
��F�������	����
	�
���IF�
	K�
F��	
�J
���F	��J�F�	���
���
J��
 ��	���
���F	��J�F�	���
����I���$
�IFK
��
F����
	K�	
��OI���
	H�NH�G
K��	
 I� �
���	���
�J
F��	���
���
F����	������$
�� ��G���	
�J
 ��	�!��
K��	
 I� �
���
��H
���	�%�
H�	��
K��	���$
���
U��		
���	V
����I���
	�
�����
���F	��F��
 ����
I %�����L
 �MI�����%
����
��OI������	�
 ��	��	���
��H
�	�� �����	�%�	�
���
�����F�
	���
�J
����
�  ��	I��	���
J��
���F	��J�F�	���
���
����%G
�JJ�F���FG$
��F�I���%
�
	����J��
	�Q
��!�	�
 ��%���
J��
����%G
�� �������	�
���
	K�
����F�	���
�J
	����J��
	�Q
�����I��
	�H����
�Q �����%
!I�����%
���F	��J�F�	���
��
���
���
���	��
F���I��	���L
 ����F	��J�F�	���
�����	�� ��	��	���
��H
�	�� �����	�%�	�
���
�����F�
���F	��J�F�	���
�����	��$
�IFK
��
	K��I%K
	K�
MI�����%
����%G
�����%�
�������F�
RM���S
 ���JI��
��	I���
%�� ��	��	���
��H
�	�� �Q ����
H�G�
	�
������F	
JI���
I���
	�
����	���
�WX�T�
J�����
%��
���	��!I	���
��	H���
	�
�I  ��	
!I�����%
���F	��J�F�	���L
 �����
�� I	P
����	�
�F	��� ��	��	���
��H
�	�� ���F�
���
 ������
�� I	
��
�� �����	�	���
�J
	K�
����	
����	�
�OI�	G
�F	���
�I��
���
����
JI����%
��I�F��
	�
 ������
��%���%
�I  ��	L
����	�JG
� 	����
	�
�I  ��	
	K�
�I��
J���
�Q��	��%
�

YZ[\
]
̂_
̀

abcd
efg

Item 9 - ECC 2022 Work Plan 
Environment and Climate Commission 

January 18, 2023

10 of 13



����������	
���
����	�
���������
����
����
���� �����������
��������� 	��!��
"#$
����

��%�
&

��
�' �����
�	(
�����)��*
����+�	
�� )	
,���
�' ��	�
���
+���)+	
 )!��+
���	��%�
	�
�	)�(
,)����%
��+-������$
�)+-
��
�
%����.��+�� 	�
	�'$
 ��+��
	�'$
)	���	(
)����
	�'$
��
!)�����%
���������
	�'*
�' ����
� 	����
	�
� ��	
	-�
+����+	���
�,
	-�
/	���	(
/����
��'
	�
����
�	
 ����!��
	�
+-��%�
�� ���	�
��	��
,��
��	)���
%��
���
���+	��+�	(*
�����0
���
 ������
�� )	
��
�	�,,1�
���)��
�� ��	
	�
�)�+��
��
����	�
�+	���
����
 ��%����
���
��+������
,)�	-��
�+	����*
�' ����
	-�
,����!���	(
�,
�' �����%
	-�
����
	�
+����
2�+� �
#3
��
+���)� 	���.!����
���������
	-�	
�++)�
�)	����
�,
+�	(
����	�$
���
������+-
 ���+���
	�
���)+�
	-��*
����
0�	-
�	�,,
	�
!�		��
����)��
���
	��+�
 ��%����
���
+���	�
�
 )!��+
���-!����
	�
�� ��	
��(
��	��+�*����0�!��
����%(
����+�+( ��	��	���
��0
�	�� �����	�
	-�
)��
�,
����0�!��
����%(
!(
�������%
�)�+��
��
�4�
�+	���	���
��+�)���%
���+	��+�	(
��'$
��,�)�	
�,,����%�$
��+��
 ��%����$
���
�  ��	)��	���
	�
�����+�
�	(
 �����	���*
 ��
+������������$
��
0���
��
����
�	�,,$
-���
����
 �� ����
�	-��
�����
��	
���	��
�!���
,��
�	���
,��
	-�
+���������
	�
0���
��*�
��
 ������%
	�
	���
��
	-�
,����0��%
 ��5�+	�
��
����6789:;<= >9?@ AB=CB=D E?8F;=
G?=; H;?I����	�
��	���+(
����+�+( ��J)��	
,��
�	�	�
�,
�
	�
,)��
���%�
KK
	�
��
+����	�
��)+�	���
0���
�	�	�0���$
���
����
,��
�  ��	)��	���
	�
��%�%�
0�	-
4/��
+�����%)��
��
0���
�,
+��������� ��%�.��
��		��
,��
�)�+�� ��+
���� �����(����
/��
-��%�
,��
L���
��������
M�-�+���
NL�M�O �������
��+�������	���
	�
�)�+��
���
�������%
���������
��
P����%
Q
����
)��
 ������%
+-��%��
	�
�)  ��	
�0�	+-��%
	�
L�M� ��+*
,��
�)�+�� ��+
���� R�)��

STUV
W
XY
Z

[\]̂
_̀a

Item 9 - ECC 2022 Work Plan 
Environment and Climate Commission 

January 18, 2023

11 of 13



����������	
���
����	�
���������
����
����
���� �����������
��������� 	��!��
"#$
����

��%�
&

'(�����%
��)��!���*+�	��� �, ����
�	��	�%���
-��
!(�����%
��)��!���+�	���.
 ���	
�-
����$
!(�����%
)���$
 ���)�� 	���
��/(������	�$
	�,$
�	)0 ��)0
-��
�(�)�� ��)
���� ��1����(�	����!��
	���� ��	
��-���	�()	(�� 23345678
9:;3<5
=7>887
=9658=
74?6>@=
A4>8
=:=76<B6;38
:=8=
6B@
6?6C
D>4A
6:74E58B7><=A ��)0
-��
�(�)�� ��)
���� F�(������
�(  ��	
G
����	�
�)	���
����
H��I
	��)���% ����
J�	1
����
�	�--
	�
������ 
�  ���)1
	�
	��)�
��
�� �����	�	���$
!����
��
��)�������	���
(����
�����J
�	
����� ��)0
-��
�(�)�� ��)
���� F�(��'��
%��* �J����
�������K
��1�)��� LM934>8
4994>7:B<7<8=
74
>8N:<>8
36=7EA<38
@83<O8>C
O8P<538=
74
:=8
Q8>4E
8A<==<4B
6378>B67<O8=R ��)0
-��
�(�)�� ��)
���� �)F(���STUVWXY
ZUXY[W\]
̂_̀a\W\]b
�
��		��
��
)����!���	���
J�	1
�	1��
��)��
c
�	�	�J���
����)�)K
�--��	�
���(��
)����	�
��()�	���
��
d*"�
�)1����0ZWe_
fgY
ShWeiY
ja[
klmgb
�������
�	��	�%���
-��
)1��%��%
����
(��
 ���)���
	�
���)�(��%�
	1�
(��
�-
-�����
-(���
���
��)�(��%�
�(�	����!��
	���� ��	�	���
��	����	����0
�����!��
�  ���)1��.
�������%
%��
�	�	����
-���
 �������!��
����
(��$
�, �����%
)�����)���
�n
)1��%��%$
�����	K
!��(�
o
-��
	�
��)��	���+�
)���������
�-
%��$
J1���
	1�
1�� 
-(��
p(�	
	�����	����
-��
J������
��
���%��
�� ��K��
��
-�����
-(���
���
����	��
���(�	����0qrUT_Uei
sY\W[taeUuWXUae
ljja[Xg.
�����J
c
��)������
�	��	�%���
-��
!(�����%
��)��!���+�	���0
�, ����
 ���	*�-*����
��/(������	�$
!(�����%
)���
( ��	�H�I$
 ���)�� 	���
��/(������	�$
��)��
	�,
��
����)	
��
���������$
�	)0vrgXWUeWtTY
w[Wegxa[X
yej[WgX[r\Xr[Y.
�����J
c
��)������
�	��	�%���
-��
�����%���%
 (!��)
��%1	
�-
J�K
z
��-���	�()	(��
	�
�(  ��	
�(�	����!��
	���� ��	�	���0
�������
�(%%��	���
	�
��� ��
	1�
����� ��	�	���
������	
	�
)����
�	���	�
	�
)���$
���
!���
�����
	�
����
����
�	���	�
c
!(�
�����
	�
����
��p��
�	���	�$
�����J
�	���	�
z
���
 ����
c
 �����	�
c
!���J����$
�	)0
{lvs
grxxa[X
|
Ŝ }
X[W\~Uei.
�(  ��	
����
�	�--
��
����	�-K��%
��K
 ��-�����)�
����)�	���
Hd���I
-��
	��)���%
��
�� �����	�	���
c
 ��%����0



����
�
��
�

����
���

Item 9 - ECC 2022 Work Plan 
Environment and Climate Commission 

January 18, 2023

12 of 13



����������	
���
����	�
���������
����
����
���� �����������
��������� 	��!��
"#$
����

��%�
&

��'����������
�(������)����*�+�
 ��,�-	�
.+�-+
�
��
.�����%
��
.���
�� ����
����������	��
�/�	����!���	0
	+��/%+
�
.���
�����	0
�1
��	+���2�����
������
��
�����)��
�(�(��
������/	/��
�-	���
�	���
	+�	
�
��0
����
	�
�	0
�/�-��
-�/��
��3/���
�	�11
	���
	�
������ $
1�����4�$
���5��
�� �����	2
�
�	�����
	�
���/��
 �� �����
 ������
��%��1�-��	
��	
	�� ��
!�		��
����
!���1�	�
	�
	+�
�	0
.+��
����/�	��%
	�	��
-��	�
���
!���1�	�
�-����
����������	��$
��-���$
���
�-�����-
�� �-	�2�����
������)����
������$
��-��	��0$
����������	
���
����	�
���������$
)������6-�	0�1!������02��1�2
789:
;
<=
;

>?@A
BCD

Item 9 - ECC 2022 Work Plan 
Environment and Climate Commission 

January 18, 2023

13 of 13


	Blank Page



